STA’EE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

} IN THE C T OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry g
STATE VS. . ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014-GS-26-04212
Quartis Naquan Hemingway y  A/W# _2014A2610800005
AKA: — ) Date of Offense: _1/17/2014
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 18 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A) -
DOB: _Ss#: CDR Code #; 0139 P
Agldress: '. : ﬁ? ‘Q ';% é %23 -1,
. g;tﬁstat(i,%’l‘p—i Lor%s SC 2958%9) 1?837 JU\! O SENTENCE SHEE’,:S:‘ AL '::Ii
*CDL Yes[] No[] "CMV Yes[] No[] HazmatYes[] No[] N 032015 o ;;\" S o o

»‘!‘1

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant E} 'CONVICTED OF or 7 JPLEARS =z :
TO: Armed Robbery ‘gl@ @Ourt Of Bpea EU’ @ -

” A s
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) : of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139 ; r 'g)
[] NON-VIOLENT VIOLENT [JSERIOUS = [X]MOST SERIOUS  { |Mandatory GPS(CSC . ©} 18172545
Co - S -~ w/minor st or Lewd Act) o
- The charge ist [X]-As Indicted, [:]LeSser Included Offense, E]Dcfendant Wa.wes Presentment to Grand Jury. -(defendant's initials)
‘The plea is: [JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, . [] Negotiated Sentence, [ |- Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: 100320

" Thomas, J. Austin . SC Bar# : Defendant Attorney for Defendant - SCBar#

- WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the IZ]/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

fora determiinate term of / g days/months.or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
* and/or to pay a fine of $ ' ; provided that upon the service of 'days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: - S 29-75"
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and apphed
by the State Department of Corrections. "3 { d2 :
‘[0J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Reglstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § r}jS 135

Pursuantto 18 U.S.C Sectlon 922,it is uniawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 o 6—25@ (Cx:immal '

Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or’ ammumtnon o B .ﬂ
* SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ol S == e
DREST[TUTION (] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [ ]Ordered PTUP %g S 1 -
Total: §_ plus20%fee: . § days/hours Public Sgﬁfs: xmp16-)-/-'11_1ent";;}_; '
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ] . < g é "39 o
[ Setby SCOPPPS __ - Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Cop<5_& o
— - May serve W/E begining 2\‘% — %
Recipient: _ - ' Substance Abuse Counseling . [:] d o
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing -
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive we“ld@y
8 14-11-2111(.:)((1)) ((1()3{);11'\'8. Sml‘lcha.rie) s$100 S 10OM.0D pmts. of $ C‘ZS E;E beginming _Nlpi24 ll 2033
14-1-21 2 urcharge $100
g PP )(DUI fu— o g $  paid to Public Defender Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ .
8 14-1-213.(Drug Court Surcharge) $150 S
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . $50 3
§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
* ‘Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ <O § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ X490 ~ during probation.
TOTAL $ § 2 2 D) % /
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clcrk\ {’ r\ i /h/ﬁ G G I\ﬂ’ )‘I f‘/f ilrg;dlélfdleudge Q ,F 10 C //:f//'/ /{/"
- Court Reporter: ‘i mﬂ ﬂ’] }’\ - \ | Sentence Date: /28! i<

[ S




STA']TE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) INTHE C¢ T OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Horry g A
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014-GS-26-04213
Quartis Naquan Hemingway )  A/WH _2014A2610800006
AKA: ) Date of Offense: '_1/17/2014
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 18 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
igdli: I —S,S#(::'— S )  CDRCode#: _ 0139
ess: = 1 Ct
) L ) o)
City,State.Zin:.  T-oris, SC 29569-6837 T
o STOé: % SENTENCE SHEET:
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or
TO: Armed Robbery .
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139

] NON-VIOLENT . [X] VIOLENT [] SERIOUS [XI MOST SERIOUS [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC
' ' : w/minor 1st or Lewd: Act) =

The charge is: AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offeﬁse []Dcfcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
- The plea is: [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, * [J Negotiated Sentence, O Recommendation by the State.
ATIEST: ' 100320

Thomas, J. Austin " SC Bar# " Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [Z/State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of /- é' days/monthsifeargor  [] under. the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ : ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of§ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probatnon for

. months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
* probation, which are incorporated by reference.

IB/CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: S -529-7 < :
IB/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code ~ § 24-13-40tobe calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections. "5 4 /d%% // .
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17 ig 135'.\_’

[ o=}
25-654Criffiinal

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16—25-20 or
Domestic Violence ) to ship,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. R Q . E g
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: L8m b=
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing []Ordered PTUP , LR _'_ :ﬁ
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Se@i%’e zﬁ%]plqyment o
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0 S8 % —:gog o
. i { e N [
[J Setby SCDPPPS _ . Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. <7 (t\'ij w0
— May serve W/E begining SN il
Recipient: : Substance Abuse Counseling Ol gﬁ; ™~
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcobol testing O
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeKIF
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ TOOLMD pmts. of § 5- fﬁ) beg‘mnmg O i &033
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 § h
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $  paidto Public Defender Funé
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 % Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 T8 A< On
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s .
§ 56-5-2942(T) (Vehicle Assessment) ~ $40/ea _§ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 85 s S.0v § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in installments) $ 35390 " during probation.
TOTAL 5123, 4.0 '

Presiding Judge /%////// // 72
Clerk of Court/ Dcputy Clerk \/\ x .. U Y MV ﬁ ﬁ ( f [ _V/t l '}u/&{ Judge C(%de: ” -_f, ! U ¥ -
Court Reporter: [ \ ﬂ Sentence Date: ,‘/{ e ‘i P







)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) IN THE CO"RT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

' COUNTY OF Horry g

‘STATE . VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: =~ 2014-GS-26-04214

- Quartis Naquan Hemingway ) A/WH#: _2014A2610800007

ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _1/17/2014

Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 18 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0910

DOB: T 9 SS#(::? _ )  CDRCode#: _ 0095 -

Address: "7 0L t ) .
| glLt};;.State],Z}P; - Loris, SC 29556%-#?'837 : % SENTENCE SHEFS

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or

TO: Kidnapping '

in violationof § 16-03-0910 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0095

] NON-VIOLENT “VIOLENT [1SERIOUS XIMOST SERIOUS_ [ ]Mandatory GPS(CSC
. ‘ ' ‘ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

The charge is: As Ihdict_ed,} []Lesser Included Offense, [Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. L (defendant's initials)

The plea is: [ JWithout Negotiations or Recommendation, [l Negotiated Sentence, O . Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST: | 100320 |

'I_‘homéé, J. Austin @ SC Bar# - Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the [ State Department of Corrections, ~[] County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of / g days/months@r [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of ' ; plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years.and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference. L :

CONCURRENT or  [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: S 29-,<
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied
by the State Department of Corrections. '
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §:§5-135 .

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 6-25% (Criminal
Domestic Violence ) o ship,transport,poséess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. ‘C: i .
| ~ SPECIAL CONDITIONS: - =2 E e 3
[ IRESTITUTION: [[] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [jOrdered PTUP ;'?,%_ 4 =
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Séﬂcg%mplﬁmeng
Payment Terms: Obtain GED [ 2a®. = o
[ Set by SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp=i5 t‘E" oy 52
— May serve W/E begining - 5‘3 _;- -
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling Os” ™
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing - D&
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 : Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive wzﬁ@@ / A
§ 14-1-21 1((A)((1) ((C{)Jr;vs. Su;charg)e) $100 “STCORD pmts. of § _ Q500 begiming DTz 29 | 9032
14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge $1000 " § it : . o i )
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 p paid to Public Defender Fund
' § 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 S Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§.14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ AS(D
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
-§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _§ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) $5 $ T.Nno § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 2.90 during probation.
TOTAL S123, 90 c PR
kli § Y , L}\ ﬁ G w A/ ‘/} i%’ (D} Presiding Judge ~ 1 AL, 7,/%//[’/?‘?
Clerk of Court/ Dep){ti/ Cler i _,?Mﬁv ) L, ! A \ J) A Judge Code: M, ] 47 ( . ‘
Court Reporter: L (‘dﬂ (). V:;(] jf\\ 5N Sentence Date: s /1249/15
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1

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA INTHECC T OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)

COUNTY OF Horry g
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2014-GS-26-04215

_ Quartis Naquan Hemingway ) A/W# _2014A2610800008
AKA: ) Date of Offense: _1/17/2014
Race: BLACK __ Sex M _ Age: 18 y  S.C.Code - § . _16-03-0910 =S -
DOB: U SSh_ . -o.. ) CDRCode#: _0095 oL o
Address: ‘= ot ) st r %:: Eae=a
City,State,Zip: ~ Loris, SC 29569-6837 o T
DL# 102727693 SID#: % SENTENCE SHEEL -z~ _ N
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[] No Ll ' R 9_ o
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF or ‘I?LEE;?S Ed
TO: Kidnapping S @
in violation of § 16-03-0910 : of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 0095 - O
| NON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT [JSERIOUS  [X]MOST SERIOUS [JMandatory GPS(CSC - []817-25-45

_ w/minor 1st or Lewd Act)

_ The charge is: - As Indicted; [ ]Lesser Included: Offense DDefcndant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. - {(defendant's initials)
Thepleais: - [ ]Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ Recommendanon by the State.
ATTEST: 100320 v : ' -

Thomas, J. Austin . SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the @/State Department of Corrections, [ | County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of {{ days/monbr [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of§ . '; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: f ’,'7? ? - _5
[] The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S C. Code § 24-13-40 to be calculated and applied

by the State Department of Corrections
[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Regisiry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C.Code §l'73§5 -135.

§'\:_252§;s’ (Criminal

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16—25-20 0

Domestic Violence ) to shlp,transport,possess,or receive a firearm or ammunition. 2—: . .. i

SPECIAL CCNDITIONS: N %q % ﬁ
JRESTITUTION: [] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [] Ordered PTUP 2= S R
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ . ___ days/hours Public S—gﬁ{?;ceeﬁ mployme E
Payment Terms: ) Obtain GED | 28 S ’3'2 -

= k3 B
[] Setby SCOPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp“_‘é% i S C?}
X S . \.-A.‘ - L/‘
—— May serve W/E begining - i}; — =<
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcobol testing  + []
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd, in equal, consecutive W
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 {00.00 pmts. of § _od O.( _ begioning &
§14-1-21 1(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ )
§ 56-5:2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 5 $ : paid to Public Defender Fun
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:
Proviso 47.9 (Public Def/Prob) $500 . §$
g 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ Q_S(jb
) 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§ 50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) . §50 $
'§ 56-5-2942(7) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea _§ [] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
Proviso 90.5 (SCCJA Surcharge) 35 5 =.0D § 47.12 requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3%to0 County (if paid in mstallments) $ 2.0 during probation.
TOTAL 5153%.90 |
j ~ : Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Dei_l\ny Clerk\ / 9 ML jrh A0 \/@m l)d %j Judge Code: g i
Court Reporter: \J *l?‘%ﬂ | 0 ( ant’ \\_J Sentence Date:



